VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Ray Matchett, Jr,

Lisa Meehling

Mike Blaies

Tom Carpenter
Michael Heap

Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FrREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5590
Web Site: www.ireeburg.com

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING

INTERIM
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATQOR
Matt Trout

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
John Tolan

POLICE CEIEF
Michael I, Schutzenhofer

ESDA COORDINATOR
Fungene Kramer

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, PC,

;IL;nAgE\%RgASURER Trash/Water/Sewer
e A ToR (Kaiser/Blaies/Heap/Meehling)

Wednesday, October 11, 2023 at 5:45 p.m.

The Public Works Committee Meeting was called to order at 5:45 p.m. on Wednesday,

October 11, 2023, by Chairman Bob Kaiser, Members present were Chairman Bob Kaiser, Trustee
Mike Blaies, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry
Menard (absent), Trustee Tom Carpenter, Trustee Ray Matchett, Village Attorney Fred Keck,
Public Works Director John Tolan, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Village Administrator Matt
Trout, Village Engineer Tim Pruett and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guests present: Janet
Baechle and Scott Simmons from TWM. There were no guests present via Zoom.

A. OLD BUSINESS:
1.

Approval of September 13, 2023 minutes: Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to recommend to

the full Board approval of the September 13, 2023 minutes, and Trustee Mike Heap seconded
the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

New Sewer Plant/Sewer Loan: Public Works Director John Tolan said the last of the concrete
pad was poured for the influent screen and digesters. Shane has the conduit run for the fiber
that can now be pulled in, and the fence install started today. The plant is running very well.,
John is going to submit the quarterly GMRs to USEPA along with our results and ask them if
we can stop the quarterly reportings. Attorney Keck commented we haven't heard anything
from them since John started submitting the quarterly reports. John confirmed they are
working on the punchlist items.

Sewer issues: John reported one recent issue on 0ld Fayetteville Road. We have 2 homes
that have little lift stations that pump to a manhole. Jane noticed that there was zero usage
on the lift stations for quite some time, and all the breakers were off. He is going to visit them
to see where the sewage is going, and make sure they will get going. Village Administrator
Matt Trout advised the contract says the homeowners are responsible to replace it.

FSH Minutes: John advised the valve on our first interconnect wasn’t opening, and we have
replaced it. We've been flushing and everything is fine. Smithton should be getting back to
normal soon.

Water System Study — TWM Invoices #80402 in the amount of $1,200.00 and Invoice #81461
in the amount of $2,200.00: Scott here tonight to give an update on the wate project. Scott
advised TEPA finally reviewed our plan, and emailed a couple weeks ago with some minor
questions. This past summer they started on the design and have since pulled back on that.
We are waiting to get a clearer direction on when funding will come. Scott advised some of
the items in the project phases have been moved around. We will have to send the updated
cost estimates to IEPA, and they shouldn’t have any issues with that. Matt advised we wanted
to hold back on the design until we had a clearer definition of where we were and also with the
water fund so depleted at that point. We wanted to conserve some of our water funds and get

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 11, 2023
Pagetof2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
m(ﬂﬁ%ﬂ»b



that clear direction. Matt said Tim is familiarizing himself with the project. Tim asked Scott
if he has heard from Historic Preservation as he thinks that is critical if we do have to proceed
with the Tribal Nations. Scott advised Historic Preservation responded about a month ago
wanting pictures of the Save water tower, He sent those to them and haven’t heard anything
from them. They did not say anything abou the tribal consultation that came from the EPA.
Scott said we are replacing water mains in areas that have been disturbed before, so he doesn’t
know what they can find. John said the new water tower at Save will be next to the old one,
and also said the new tower is where there old water plant was. Tim said, in his experience,
we are probably going to have to go through the process. He would like to get started on the
letters going out which would start the 30-day timetable. Once we obtain the environmental
clearance, we can move forward with the design. John said he took Old Fayetteville Road out
and replaced with more important places in town for lead replacement. Matt said you can
take pockets of areas for lead service. He is hoping there might be some possible money
available because of the lower income homes. Tim said we may want to combine Save and
the old phase 2 and make it one project to simplify that and call it phase 1. Scott will clarify
what we are doing on the nomination forms.

Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to recommend to the full Board TWM Invaice #80402
in the amount of $1,200.00 and Invoice #81461 in the amount of $2,200.00 for approval,
and Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

. NEW BUSINESS: John said flushing will be completed tomorrow, and there were a couple
of water breaks on Route 15.

. GENERAL CONCERNS: Matt advised the new water rates will go into effect with the next
billing cycle

. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None,

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:01 p.m., and

Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting vea, the motion carried.

@Mp&a@w

Julie Polson,
Office Manager

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 11, 2023
Pagezof 2



